AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop Regular [ ] Special

{A) |:| Report Only |:| Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) IZl Action ltems

Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Rosalinda Barcena, Maude Mae Kirchner Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to accept an approximate donation of
$5,000.00 in individual Christmas gifts from Aggregate Hauler (Operation Santa) from
New Braunfels, TX for Maude Mae Kirchner Elementary students and staff.

(C) Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




ey Maude Mae Kirchner Elementary
; 2020 National Blue Ribbon School
Moving Towards a Brighter Future!

% COWBOYS %

581 First Street Quemado, Texas 78877  Phone: (830) 758-7045 Fax: (830) 757-0328

DATE: November 28, 2023
TO: Samuel Mijares, Eagle Pass ISD Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Rosalinda Barcena, M. M. Kirchner Elementary Principal{%

SUBJECT: Board Agenda Item - Aggregate Hauler Christmas Donation

Ryan Ward, Chief People Officer of Aggregate Hauler from New Braunfels, TX would
like to visit Kirchner Elementary on December 15, 2023 with an approximate donation
of $5,000.00 in individual Christmas gifts for all students/staff at Maude Mae Kirchner
Elementary.

Approved:

Yo NOV 2 9 7073
John Cox, Depup/S%er%ntendent for Curriculum and Instruction




